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Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2009 10:14 AM
To: Delosantos, Manuel

Cc: Bowman, Sandy; Grant, Patricia

Subject: AIRS ID# 0930100-004-AG, OKEECHOBEE ASPHALT & READY MIX CONCRETE d.b.a. OKEECHOBEE CONCRETE
PLANT, 503 NW 9TH ST, OKEECHOBEE, FL 34972
Tracking: Recipient Delivery
Delosantos, Manuel Delivered: 1/29/2009 10:14 AM
Bowman, Sandy Delivered: 1/29/2009 10:14 AM
Grant, Patricia Delivered: 1/29/2009 10:15 AM

Manny,

FYI - | have INACTIVATED the Air General Permit for the CCB Plant facility below and added comments about it being rolled into the
AO.
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fpomt Office* {SED  [SE: WEST PALM BEACH County* [OKEECHOBEE AIRSID (0930100
OwnerfComp * 'OKEECHOBEE ASPHALTE READY MIX COHCRETI Site lOKEECHOBEE CONCRETE PLANT

Directions 503 W 9TH ST
Street |503 NW 9TH ST

Cily* [OKEECHOBEE Zip [:Tén— "—— Validate Addressl
UTMZone (17  East | 51595 North | 301821 Latitude [27 [15 [08.0000 Longitude | 80 [ 50 [1a.0000

Status* | [NACTIVE Maj Group SIC* [52 [STONE, CLAY, GLASS AND CONCRETE PRODUCTS

Reloc [ __~] ShtdwnDt | Strt Dt | Final Shidwn Dt |

GovFac* [0 [NOT OWNED OR OPERATED BY A FEDERAL, STATE, ORLOCAL GOVE  HAZ Waste Generator ID: FLD: |

| AORReq* [N_~ Ozone SIP Facilty= [H_~v]  Type | 23 [CONCRETE PLANT

. Compliance Tracking  [B [ACTUAL AND POTENTIAL EMISSIONS BELOW ALL APPLICABLE MAJOF Current Permit ihdicator
 Titlev WONTILEV non-HAP Class [MINOR HAP Class- [MINOR Public Exempt [__+]
; # of Emis Units o] 0 A 0 1 s Generator Rating l MWV

oL @ 01/29.09_Ref to 0930001-006-A0, this AG has been INACTIVATED and the CCB Plant has been rolled into the A0. D.Dibble

Have a great day!
Dick,

Dickson E. Dibble, ES II1

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

1/29/2009
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Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

%QMMU MNICATE

in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to
public disclosure

1/29/2009




